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W7 
 
MEMO 
 
DATE:  September 28, 2016 
 
TO:  Coastal Commission and Interested Persons 
 
FROM:  Susan Hansch, Chief Deputy Director 
  Melanie Wong, Chief Human Resources 
 
SUBJECT: Status Report on Executive Director Search Process 
  Item 7, Wednesday, October 5, 2016 
 
 
Pam Derby from CPS HR is the lead recruiter for the Coastal Commission’s executive search for the 
Executive Director.  Ms. Derby have conducted interviews with the Commissioners to collect information 
related to desired attributes of an Executive Director and has interviewed Commission staff members. 
 
Ms. Derby and her team at CPS HR provided an online survey to obtain input from members of the public 
on the Executive Director search: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/LV9RTLW.  This survey 
will remain active throughout the Executive Director search. 
 
Ms. Derby presented draft recruitment materials at the September Commission meeting.  In 
addition to the interviews of Commissioners and Commission staff, comments from the public 
were received via email (below) and through the online survey.  These comments were used to 
update the recruitment materials.  The Commission will have a presentation from Ms. Derby on 
the revised draft recruitment materials and take public comment on Wednesday, October 5, 
2016. 
 
After the October Commission meeting, the recruitment materials will be finalized and the 
official recruitment period is anticipated to open October 10, 2016. 
 

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/LV9RTLW
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